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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1961

Western Natural Gas Co.
828 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that your State McDonald No. 1
located in Unit L of Section 14, T-22-S, R-36-E was
originally drilled by Ohio 0il Co. as Well No. 2.

Our Santa Fe office has requested that we supply them
with a copy of Form C-110 indicating the change of
operator and well number. Since we do not have such
a form on file, we shall appreciate your submitting
Form C-110 indicating this change and the approximate
date at which it was made.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager






